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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:16 AM

To: ‘Justin Jugs'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Office and Mailing Address LO4000003604

Thank you for your e-mail.

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processmg

Thanks,

Tom

'
I
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your paricipation.
D ustomer Satisfaction Su

From: Justin Jugs [mallto justin ]ugs@stratlsmc com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Office and Mailing Address

To Whom It May Concern,

I am a managing member for IronGate Systems, LLC (EIN=200620780). We have moved offices. Our

new principal office and mailing address is:

IronGate Systems, LLC
1800 Military Trail, Suite 360
"Boca Raton, FL 33431

Thank you,
Justin Jugs ;

VP Systems Implementation
justin.jugs@stratisinc.com

Stratis Business Systems, Inc.
1800 Military Trail, Suite 360
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Office: 561-447-7111

Direct: 561-300-4303

Fax: 561-447-7333
www.stratisinc.com
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Powerful Software. Passionate Support. Peace of Mind for you.
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